

Sydney Brewer

sstevensvt@gmail.com | C: 802-922-0791 | Denver, CO 80207

Summary

Self-starter Creative Post Production Specialist and solid organizer of competing priorities. Demonstrated history of delivering exceptional video editing projects within stringent budgets and time constraints. Skilled in supporting the creative vision, messaging strategies of multimedia project deliverables. Accustomed to guiding and building creative and technical teams, utilizing communication and collaboration to meet team objectives.

Skills

Adobe Premiere CC expertise
Audio-visual equipment
Producer and director collaboration
Color correction and grading
Story producing

Motion graphics knowledge
Technical troubleshooting
Communications
Project management
Social media + brand strategy

Experience

Outside Inc. | Boulder, CO **Senior
Senior Video Editor**
11/2021 - 11/2022

- Edited a variety of online classes, and promotional videos while at Outside working with high end brands and hosted by well-known outdoor industry influencers such as Jimmy Chin, Conrad Anker, Lynsey Dyer, Mike Horn, Connery Lundin, and Cory Richards to name a few.

Roam Inc. | Boulder, CO
Supervising Producer
07/2020 - 11/2021

- Produced 1-2 hour video courses in a range of outdoor adventure instructional fields including mountain climbing, biking, backcountry prep and more. Oversaw post-production workflow management and creative direction to ensure consistency and cohesion with the online brand. Researched new class topics, developed new ideas and pitched them to the production team. Prepped talent and reviewed production logistics with team members.

NBC Universal LLC | Denver, CO
Senior Video Editor
10/2017 - 06/2020

- Edited a variety of original series, online classes, and promotional videos while working at Blueprint (formerly Craftsy) working with high end brands including Warner Brothers, Top Chef and Project Runway.

NBCUniversal | Denver, CO
Media Manager
01/2017 - 10/2017

- Provided operational and technical support for the Media Operations Group. Built digital workflows to ensure that all content processed by the 24/7 Media Operations Group is prepped, QC'ed, and fulfilled according to the proper specification for international distribution.

Hidden Woods Media | Denver, CO
Lead Video Editor
06/2016 - 12/2016

- Worked with the production department to obtain specs, file formats, creative story arc, brand logos and statistics. Edited creative web videos for online and mobile devices. Created infographics with Adobe After Effects to support creative on brand messaging

Education and Training

James Madison University | **Bachelor of Arts** | Digital Video + Cinema

05/2013